

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

- BETWEEN -

THE CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLOYEES AND ITS LOCAL 217

(Hereinafter referred to as “the Union”)

- AND -

THE LONDON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

(Hereinafter referred to as “the Employer”)

RE: Member Union Representation Denial

The Parties recognize and agree that where an employee is vehemently opposed to having a Union Representative present, the Employer shall obtain written confirmation from the Employee waiving their right to representation. A copy of the written confirmation will be immediately forwarded to the Union.

Dated in London this 15 day of July, 2024.

FOR THE UNION:




Colleen Amatruda (Jul 25, 2024 19:52 EDT)


Heather McDonald (Jul 16, 2024 10:14 EDT)


Elizabeth Jenkins (Jul 15, 2024 15:41 EDT)


K. Scarfe (Aug 1, 2024 08:11 EDT)


Jennifer Barnett (Jul 17, 2024 10:38 EDT)

FOR THE EMPLOYER:



Nancy Collister


Jon Macdonald (Aug 7, 2024 16:48 EDT)